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Compliance Division

July 22, 2010

Allen R. Dyer, Esquire
13340 Hunt Ridge
Ellicott City, Maryland 21042

Re: Friendship Hot Air Balloon Company
V.
Comptroller of the Treasury
M.T.C. No. 09-AA-O0-0849

Dear Mr. Dyer:

This letter is to notify you that the Comptroller of the Treasury has withdrawn the
Admissions and Amusement Tax Assessment levied against your client, Friendship Hot
Air Balloon Company, dated January 9, 2009.

Please contact the Clerk of the Maryland Tax Court to withdraw your appeal.
Thank you for your assistance in resolving this matter. Should you have any questions,
please contact Cristina Milnor at the Attorney General’s Office at 410-767-1561.
Very truly yours,
ya 7)

Sharonne R. Bonardi, Esquire
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